From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2024 3:51 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood - Super Rugby Semi Final and Eid-Al-Adha,

The Hood - Super Rugby Semi Final and Eid-
Al-Adha

SUPER RUGBY
SEMI FINAL

Super Rugby Semi Final

Friday 14 June, Blues v Brumbies, 7.05pm

We've made the Semi Finals!

Join us to watch the Blues this Friday as they take on the Brumbies in the
Semi Final. If we win, we'll have a shot at being the 2024 Super Rugby Pacific
champions.

Gates open at 5.30pm, kick off is at 7.05pm.

We have a limited number of tickets available for The Hood. Tickets are
limited to two per household.



Pop in to Eden Park reception after 9am on Friday 14 June to secure
your tickets. These are limited and available on a first-come, first-served
basis.

The traffic management plan can be viewed here. If you have any parking-
related concerns please contact Auckland Transport on (09) 355 3553.

EID-AL-ADHA at Eden Park

Tuesday 18 June

We are looking forward to celebrating EID-AL-ADHA on Tuesday 18 June.
This family-friendly event will create an atmosphere of happiness, fun,
diversity and unity at Eden Park.

There will be plenty to entertain the whole family with games, cultural
performances, educational displays and guest speakers on offer throughout
the day. A wide variety of food stalls will also be cooking up a storm!

e Gates open at 8am
* Prayers start at 9am
e Entry is free

Eid events traditionally see Eden Park’s carpark fill up quickly and we have
asked anyone who is attending this event to either consider walking to the
stadium or using public transport.

Just as we did recently for the Auckland Home & Garden Show, we will be
roping off berms in the surrounding streets to prevent unauthorised parking.
There will also be security outside the venue, extra parking officers in the
precinct and street-cleaning post-event.

Parking-related issues can be communicated to AT on (09) 355 3553.

For other event queries call the Eden Park hotline on (09) 815 4820.



Don't forget to visit Eden Park Community Book Library

We're super excited to share the new Eden Park Community Book Library
with you. Our vision is to provide a book for every reader in the Hood.

The Book Library is located on the corner of Cricket Ave and Walters Rd
alongside the community garden.

Come along and take a book or share a book!

What's On at Eden Park

There are still plenty of events to come at Eden Park - and we would love for
you to join us.

Coming up we have:

Super Rugby Semi-Final, Blues v Brumbies - Friday 14 June
Eid Al Adha - Tuesday 18 June

All Blacks v England - Saturday 13 July

FPC & NPC double header: Auckland v Northland, Auckland v
Wellington - Friday 9 August

All Blacks v Argentina - Saturday 17 August

NPC Auckland v Canterbury - Saturday 24 August

Art in the Park - Thursday 19 - Sunday 22 September

FPC & NPC double header: Auckland v Hawke's Bay, Auckland v
Southland - Sunday 22 September

NPC Auckland v Bay of Plenty - Sunday 6 October

Coldplay - Wednesday 13, Friday 15 and Saturday 16 November




Grab your tickets from the links above.
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